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Bepartment of Educatt

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2025-180

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID/SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisor, Buenavista District
Public Schools District Supervisor, Gasan District
School Head, Bagtingon Elementary School
School Head, Tapuyan Elementary School
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. M!NDOZA, EdD

OIC, Schools Division Su@gsintendent

SUBJECT: CHANGE OF PARTICIPANT IN THE TRAINING ON LANGUAGE
BRIDGING IN ACTION: USING PEDAGOGICAL TRANSLANGUAGING TO
SUPPORT ENGLISH TEACHING FOR KEY STAGES 1-3

DATE: October 20, 2025

1. Relative to Memorandum SGOD-2025-164, please be informed of the change in
participant in the Training on Language Bridging in Action: Using Pedagogical
Translanguaging to Support English Teaching for Key Stages 1-3 on October 27-30,
2025 at NEAP Training Facility, Teachers’ Camp, Baguio City:

FROM TO
ROA S. MERCENE JAKE C. YAO
Master Teacher I Master Teacher II
Bagtingon Elementary School Tapuyan Elementary School
2. The concerned participant is requested to coordinate with the School Governance

and Operations Division — Human Resource Development Section (SGOD-HRDS) for
proper and timely preparation of their required travel documents.

3. All other provisions contained in the aforementioned Memorandum remain official.
4. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired.
/SGOD-HRDS-KDA
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